5 DJR Operating, LLC ~ %337

October 27.2017

Abdelgadir Elmadani
Petroleum Engineer

Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd STE: A
Farmington. NM 87402

RE: Rescinded APD’s for Jicarilla Apache A-16 and A-18 Lease: Jicarilla Contract 9

Mr. Elmadani.

In response to your COA’s on the cancelled APD’s for these wells. This letter is to verify that no
surface activities were conducted on the Jicarilla Apache A-16 and A-18. These wells were
permitted on the same pad.
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Best Regards.

my Archuleta
aarchuleta’@ djrllc.com
PHONE: 505-632-3476 x 201
FAX: 505-632-8151
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